Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Dakota Neel

Cc: Rebecca Haskell; DeAnn Grant; Sheldon Hitchcock; Robert McNeill; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD;
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: 1RP-4418 - Polaris B Federal #005 - Soil Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Workplan

Attachments: 17s30e water depth.pdf

Good Morning,
So, I'm pretty sure this isn't mine,,... but | figure | might as well take it.

In the work plan, it states that water is over 300 ft. below ground surface. Can you provide the source as an attachment
to the work plan? According to the New Mexico Water Rights Reporting System (NMWRRS), water depth is 80 ft.

Work plan will be approved with requested water data attachments inserted in the work plan. Thanks.

Henryetta Price

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management
Hprice@blm.gov

Phone 575-234-5951

Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

*** Lesser Prairie Chicken (LPC) timing stipulations are in effect 1 Mar- 15 June annually.

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 8:20 PM, Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com> wrote:
The RP # for this release is 2RP-4418.

Sent from my iPhone



On Apr 11, 2018, at 5:58 PM, Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov> wrote:

Also, the RP number seems to be assigned to a Matador release.

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

**%* Lesser Prairie Chicken (LPC) timing stipulations are in effect 1 Mar- 15 June annually.

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface
water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the
location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to
address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed.
In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 5:54 PM, Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov> wrote:
Hi Rebecca,

| am not tracking this one.

Henryetta Price

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management
Hprice@blm.gov

Phone 575-234-5951

Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

*** Lesser Prairie Chicken (LPC) timing stipulations are in effect 1 Mar- 15 June annually.

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface
water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the
location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked
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to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully
reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 3:20 PM, Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com> wrote:

Ms. Price,

Is this one of your sites? | haven’t received any correspondence from the BLM on this release. | just
know that Shelly assigns most of our spills to you.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443

Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

<image002.jpg>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



From: Lowry, Joel [mailto:JLowry@trcsolutions.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Conder, Zachary

Subject: [External] 1RP-4418 - Polaris B Federal #005 - Soil Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Workplan

**%% External email. Use caution. ****

Please find attached the Soil Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan that has
been prepared for COG Operating’s Polaris B Federal #005 environmental remediation site. The
release site is located in UL “P”, Sec. 9, Township 17 South, Range 30 East in Eddy County, NM. Upon
your review and approval, COG is prepared to begin the activities outlined in the attached Workplan.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact Becky
Haskell at 432-818-2372 or myself at 432-466-4450. Thanks.

Joel Lowry

Senior Project Manager

2057 Commerce Drive, Midland, TX 79703

QTRC
Q—’-’ T: 432-520-7720 | F: 432-520-7701 | C: 432-466-4450

Resplts you can roly on

LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | www.trcsolutions.com

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information
contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the
sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any contract terms proposed
or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s final approval
as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by
an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.



